
   

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
Meeting Agenda 

Cass County Courthouse  
Walker, MN 

September 16, 2016 
 10:00 am 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

9:00 AM Approve/Amend 

 

 Agenda  

 Consent Agenda – July ’16 Minutes &  Expenses (att. 1 & 2) 

 ED Staff Report & Correspondence (att. 3)   

 

Planning and Zoning (Actions) 

 

 M9a16- Richard Varriano variance (att. 4) 

 

 

Action / Discussion Items: 

 

 Governors Deer Hunters request (att. 5) 

 Comprehensive Management Plan Update (att. 6) 

 

Misc:  ☼ Legislature Update (if any)    ☼ County Updates (if any)  

 

Meeting Adjourned - Thank you 

     

Mtgs:  

October 21, ’16, 10:00 AM – MHB Board meeting- Walker, MN 

 

  

 



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1 & 2 

 

Draft Minutes 

 

Monthly Expenses 

 



Mississippi Headwaters Board (MHB) 
August 19, 2016 

Cass County Courthouse, Walker MN  56484 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Members present:  Paul Thiede (Crow Wing), Kevin Maurer (Morrison), Dean Newland 
(Clearwater), Kevin Winger (Beltrami), Cal Johannsen (Hubbard), and Tim Terrill (Executive 
Director). 

 
Others Present:  Tom and Sue Menth, Paul Fairbanks. 
  
Chairman Maurer called the meeting to order followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
M/S Johanssen/Thiede to accept the agenda as presented.  Tim requested to add in 
the Action/Discussion Items a line item named MARCD Amendment #2.  Motion 
Carried. 

 
M/S   Winger/Thiede to accept the consent agenda.  Motion Carried. 
 
 

Executive Director’s Report 

 

 Reviewed monthly budget and expense report. 

 Prepared agenda. 

 Reviewed forth coming variances. 

 Reviewed timeline for TMDL for Lake Irving. 
 
Tim brought up the subject of Itasca and Morrison Soil & Water Conservation Districts (SWCD) 
applying for Clean Water Legacy grants to fund stormwater projects in the cities of Grand 
Rapids and Little Falls.  It was through the MHB stormwater retrofit plan along with the SWCD’s 
effort that helped this to occur.  More will be discussed later on the agenda. 
 
Anne Marcotte will be working with the Aitkin SWCD to help look at cost share for a Pallisade 
rain garden in the city. 
 
The next scheduled hearing for the Outdoor Heritage Council is August 24th 1:20 pm.  
Commissioner Thiede brought forth the importance of how trails and how this might affect 
counties.  Tim brought up the fact that Land Commissioner Josh Stephenson did a great job 
explaining the role of the county and how they have dealt with the trail issue in the past and 
present.   
 
Caron Variance will be held at the October MHB Board meeting due to a letter stating that Mr. 
Caron cannot attend in the next 60 days due to conflicts. 
M/S Thiede/Newland to accept the letter from Jason Caron to request an extension of 
the 60 day deadline.  Motion Carried. 
 



 
Tim held a meeting with 5 county AIS coordinators to discuss implementing a survey and 
looking at future funding opportunities.  The coordinators thought the survey was a good idea, 
along with the ask for $15,000 from each of the MHB counties.  Awareness and behavioral 
questions were asked on the survey, and so far we are seeing a high percentage of people 
saying they would implement Clean, Drain, Dry practices since seeing the informational 
materials.  Counties participating in the survey are:  Crow Wing, Aitkin, Cass, Beltrami, and 
Clearwater. 
 
Tim attended the Morrison SWCD Conservation tour. 
 
Tim mentioned to the board that on Oct. 28-30th, the 2016 National Land Conservation 
Conference will be held in Minneapolis, and that partners from the Dept. of Defense, Dept. of 
Ag, and Dept. of Interior will be attending.  Tim stated the importance of local partners showing 
their support by attending. 
 
Planning and Zoning 
 
Ca8a16- Thomas Menth Variance.   
M/S by Thiede/Winger to certify the Menth variance.  Motion Carried. 
 
Action/Discussion Items: 
 
Tim explained the process and provided forms to the Board and explained how and when DNR 
will be officially contacted once the county commissioners approve of a parcel to move forward 
in the process. 
 
Tim provided the same information regarding the Clean Water applications and provided 2 
different examples of how cities are applying for implementation funding.  Tim sees value in this 
for developing relationships with cities and developing partnerships between political 
boundaries. 
 
Tim provided amendment #2 to the Board for the MN Association of Resource Conservation & 
Development Council that will extend the grant from November 2016 to February 2017. 
 
M/S Thiede/Newland to sign the amendment which will extend the deadline.  Motion 
Carried. 
 
County Updates 
Commissioner Thiede informed the board about mental health transportation and the cost to a 
county surrounding this issue.  
Commissioner Thiede expressed discontent for lack of communication between the DNR and 
county regarding AIS infection of lakes. 
Commissioner Johannsen discussed that the Kapakona river in Hubbard county has high e-coli 
counts, and questioned who he should contact.  It was suggested by members to talk to the 
Dept. of Health. 
Commissioner Thiede discussed the dissolution of the Thirty Lakes Watershed District. 
 



Next meeting to be held September 16, 2016 at the Cass County Commissioners meeting 
room in the Cass County Courthouse.   
 
M/S  Thiede/Winger to adjourn at 10:30 A.M.  Motion carried.  
 
 
 

 

Kevin J. Maurer, Chairman Tim Terrill, Executive Director 

 

 



 
 
 

09/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      1
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-10001- Cash & Pooled Investments     

                                                                     
 
 16/08     47 08/02/16 APP A0802                                              -4,200.45         -4,200.45

A080216                                                     
                                                                      

 16/08    115 08/05/16 PRJ                                                    -3,416.89         -7,617.34
                                                            

                                                                      
 16/08    331 08/12/16 GNI                                                     4,456.70         -3,160.64

ST OF MN  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      
                                                                      

 16/08    353 08/16/16 APP A0816                                                  -4.20         -3,164.84
A081616                                                     

                                                                      
 16/08    404 08/19/16 PRJ                                                    -3,528.09         -6,692.93

                                                            
                                                                      

 16/08    490 08/23/16 APP A0823                                              -5,698.68        -12,391.61
A082316                                                     

                                                                      
 16/08    556 08/25/16 GEN                                                      -136.08        -12,527.69

RCLSS     SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      
                                                                      

 16/08    633 08/30/16 APP A0830                                              -3,385.53        -15,913.22
A083016                                                     

                                                                      
 16/08    660 08/31/16 GNI       Tammyw    18506                              15,000.00           -913.22

iNovah    SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      
                                                                      

 16/08    685 08/31/16 GEN                                                      -525.00         -1,438.22
RECURRING SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      

                                                                      
 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                                 -615.96         -2,054.18

WF PCARD  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         19,456.70 CREDITS:         -21,510.88 NET:          -2,054.18

 
 
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-20050- Vouchers Payable              

                                                                     
 
 16/08      7 08/01/16 API B  816                                              -4,200.45         -4,200.45

W A080216                                                   
                                                                      

 16/08     47 08/02/16 APP A0802                                               4,200.45               .00
A080216   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     

                                                                      
 16/08    296 08/15/16 API B  858                                                  -4.20             -4.20

W A081616                                                   
                                                                      

 16/08    353 08/16/16 APP A0816                                                   4.20               .00
A081616   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     



 
 
 

09/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      2
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                                                      
 16/08    460 08/22/16 API B  878                                              -5,698.68         -5,698.68

W A082316                                                   
                                                                      

 16/08    490 08/23/16 APP A0823                                               5,698.68               .00
A082316   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     

                                                                      
 16/08    574 08/26/16 API B  894                                              -3,385.53         -3,385.53

W A083016                                                   
                                                                      

 16/08    633 08/30/16 APP A0830                                               3,385.53               .00
A083016   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         13,288.86 CREDITS:         -13,288.86 NET:                .00
 
 
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-38400- Expenditures                  

                                                                     
 
 16/08      7 08/01/16 API B  816                                               4,200.45          4,200.45

W A080216                                                   
                                                                      

 16/08    115 08/05/16 PRJ pr0805 1160805   1160805                             3,416.89          7,617.34
pay080516 WARRANT=160805  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 16/08    296 08/15/16 API B  858                                                   4.20          7,621.54

W A081616                                                   
                                                                      

 16/08    404 08/19/16 PRJ pr0819 1160819   1160819                             3,528.09         11,149.63
pay081916 WARRANT=160819  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 16/08    460 08/22/16 API B  878                                               5,698.68         16,848.31

W A082316                                                   
                                                                      

 16/08    556 08/25/16 GEN                                                       136.08         16,984.39
RCLSS                                                       

                                                                      
 16/08    574 08/26/16 API B  894                                               3,385.53         20,369.92

W A083016                                                   
                                                                      

 16/08    685 08/31/16 GEN                                                       525.00         20,894.92
RECURRING                                                   

                                                                      
 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                                  615.96         21,510.88

WF PCARD                                                    
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         21,510.88 CREDITS:                .00 NET:          21,510.88

 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 

09/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      3
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-38500- Revenues                      

                                                                     
 
 16/08    331 08/12/16 GNI                                                    -4,456.70         -4,456.70

ST OF MN                                                    
                                                                      

 16/08    660 08/31/16 GNI       Tammyw    18506                             -15,000.00        -19,456.70
iNovah                                                      

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:         -19,456.70 NET:         -19,456.70
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-53180- Environmental Assistance /MPCA

                                                                     
 
 16/08    331 08/12/16 GNI                                                    -4,456.70         -4,456.70

ST OF MN  12                                                
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:          -4,456.70 NET:          -4,456.70

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-58300- Miscellaneous Other Revenue   

                                                                     
 
 16/08    660 08/31/16 GNI 600280 Tammyw    18506                             -15,000.00        -15,000.00

iNovah    AIS SUPPORT                                       
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:         -15,000.00 NET:         -15,000.00

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-61000- Salaries & Wages - Regular    

                                                                     
 
 16/08    115 08/05/16 PRJ pr0805 1160805   1160805                             2,370.83          2,370.83

pay080516 WARRANT=160805  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/08    404 08/19/16 PRJ pr0819 1160819   1160819                             2,370.82          4,741.65
pay081916 WARRANT=160819  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          4,741.65 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           4,741.65
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-61200- Active Insurance              

                                                                     
 
 16/08    115 08/05/16 PRJ pr0805 1160805   1160805                               701.86            701.86

pay080516 WARRANT=160805  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/08    404 08/19/16 PRJ pr0819 1160819   1160819                               704.67          1,406.53
pay081916 WARRANT=160819  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     



 
 
 

09/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      4
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,406.53 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           1,406.53
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-61300- Employee Pension & FICA       

                                                                     
 
 16/08    115 08/05/16 PRJ pr0805 1160805   1160805                               344.20            344.20

pay080516 WARRANT=160805  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/08    404 08/19/16 PRJ pr0819 1160819   1160819                               347.60            691.80
pay081916 WARRANT=160819  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            691.80 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             691.80
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62100- Telephone                     

                                                                     
 
 16/08    296 08/15/16 API 006205           31259                7059 B               1.79              1.79

W A081616 Aug CTC & 07/01-07/31 LD CALLS CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                      

 16/08    296 08/15/16 API 006205           31259                7059 B               2.41              4.20
W A081616 Aug CTC & 07/01-07/31 LD CALLS CONSOLIDATED TELECOM

                                                                      
 16/08    404 08/19/16 PRJ pr0819 1160819   1160819                                55.00             59.20

pay081916 WARRANT=160819  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:             59.20 CREDITS:                .00 NET:              59.20

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62680- Non-Employee Per Diems        

                                                                     
 
 16/08    264 08/11/16 APM 002809           29136                6656              -64.80            -64.80

RECLASS   TG                            TINQUIST, DAVIN C.  
                                                                      

 16/08    265 08/11/16 APM 002833           29132                6640              -33.16            -97.96
RECLASS   TG                            Maurer, Kevin J.    

                                                                      
 16/08    404 08/19/16 PRJ pr0819 1160819   1160819                                50.00            -47.96

pay081916 WARRANT=160819  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/08    460 08/22/16 API 002534           31629                7183 B              50.00              2.04
W A082316 PER DIEM FOR MHB MTG          Newland, Dean       

                                                                      
 16/08    460 08/22/16 API 004028           31630                7191 B              50.00             52.04

W A082316 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M Winger, Keith       
                                                                      

 16/08    460 08/22/16 API 100532           31631                7182 B              50.00            102.04
W A082316 PER DIEM FOR MHB MTG FOR KEVIN Morrison County Audi



 
 
 

09/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      5
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                                                      
 16/08    460 08/22/16 API 002833           31632                7178 B              83.16            185.20

W A082316 MILEAGE FOR MHB MTG           Maurer, Kevin J.    
                                                                      

 16/08    460 08/22/16 API 002837           31633                7176 B              50.00            235.20
W A082316 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M Johannsen, Calvin   

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            333.16 CREDITS:             -97.96 NET:             235.20
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62720- Non-Employee Mileage          

                                                                     
 
 16/08    264 08/11/16 APM 002809           29136                6656               64.80             64.80

RECLASS   MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M TINQUIST, DAVIN C.  
                                                                      

 16/08    265 08/11/16 APM 002833           29132                6640               33.16             97.96
RECLASS   MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M Maurer, Kevin J.    

                                                                      
 16/08    460 08/22/16 API 004028           31630                7191 B              42.66            140.62

W A082316 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M Winger, Keith       
                                                                      

 16/08    460 08/22/16 API 002837           31633                7176 B              27.00            167.62
W A082316 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M Johannsen, Calvin   

                                                                      
 16/08    556 08/25/16 GEN                                          B             226.80            394.42

RCLSS     THIEDE MHB OOP                                    
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            394.42 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             394.42

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62990- Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     

                                                                     
 
 16/08      7 08/01/16 API 101308           30165                6900 B           4,200.45          4,200.45

W A080216 WSN INV12 2015 CONTRACT       WIDSETH SMITH NOLTIN
                                                                      

 16/08    460 08/22/16 API 101308           31635                7190 B           5,345.86          9,546.31
W A082316 MHB WATERSHED RIVER SAMPLING P WIDSETH SMITH NOLTIN

                                                                      
 16/08    574 08/26/16 API 101308           32041                7263 B           3,385.53         12,931.84

W A083016 MHB WATERSHED RIVER SAMPLING  WIDSETH SMITH NOLTIN
                                                                      

 16/08    685 08/31/16 GEN                                          B             525.00         13,456.84
RECURRING FINANCIAL SERVICE                                 

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         13,456.84 CREDITS:                .00 NET:          13,456.84
 
 

 
 



 
 
 

09/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      6
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-63320- Employee Mileage              

                                                                     
 
 16/08    556 08/25/16 GEN                                                       -90.72            -90.72

RCLSS     THIEDE MHB OOP                                    
                                                                      

 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B              45.36            -45.36
WF PCARD  Little Falls LGU meeting                          

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B              27.00            -18.36

WF PCARD  Sentinel Landscape meeting                        
TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       

 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B              97.20             78.84
WF PCARD  Grand Rapids storm water meet                     

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B              53.62            132.46

WF PCARD  NC Landscape committee meetin                     
TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       

 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B              57.78            190.24
WF PCARD  monthly board meeting                             

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B              30.78            221.02

WF PCARD  Morrison SWCD CWL meeting                         
TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       

 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B              45.36            266.38
WF PCARD  Little Falls Stormwater meeti                     

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            357.10 CREDITS:             -90.72 NET:             266.38
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-63340- Hotel & Meals Travel Expense  

                                                                     
 
 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B              87.57             87.57

WF PCARD  Enbridge meeting                                  
TIM TERRILL-SUPER 8 MOTELS BEMIDJI                                    

 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B               7.89             95.46
WF PCARD  Bemidji city council meeting                      

TIM TERRILL-SUBWAY        00069120                                    
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:             95.46 CREDITS:                .00 NET:              95.46
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-64090- Office Supplies               

                                                                     
 
 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B               5.98              5.98

WF PCARD  Board snack                                       
TIM TERRILL-SUPER ONE FOODS #53                                       

 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B               6.45             12.43
WF PCARD  agenda packet mailing                             

TIM TERRILL-USPS 26110004033407503                                    
 16/08    691 08/31/16 GNI JULY                                     B             150.97            163.40



 
 
 

09/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      7
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WF PCARD  printer ink                                       
TIM TERRILL-OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT6590                                 

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            163.40 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             163.40

 
_________________ __________________ __________________

    GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:         75,956.00 CREDITS:         -73,901.82 NET:           2,054.18
 
       71 Records printed
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jason Rausch **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 3 

 

Executive Directors Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Executive Director Report 
August-September 2016 

 
Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence 
 

1. Reviewed over monthly budget. 
2. Prepared monthly agenda packet. 
3. Sent in monthly expense report. 
4. Reviewed over potential variances that may be coming before the Board next month.  
5. Attended weekly call in meeting with MPCA. 
6. Sent press release out to newspapers about the easement and fee-title acquisition 

program in hopes to generate interest about that program. 
7. Reviewed over Forestry Plan with CW County for a harvest. 
8. Researched opportunities to participate in the Gov. Deer Opener which will be held at 

Breezy Point Resort this year. 
9. Set up AIS infomercial shoots at Breezy Point, and Kayaking footage. 
 

 
Meetings & Networking 
 

1. Held OHC pre council meeting to strategize and answer questions OHC council members 
might have. 

2. Submitted planning submission form to the Region 5 Development Commission so that 
our MHB AIS Awareness Campaign could potentially be funded by federal or EDA 
funding if chosen to be included in the region’s Comprehensive Regional Economic 
Development Strategy (CREDS). 

3. Held meeting with SWCD’s to discuss MHB easement process and ranking materials.  
The group learned about our process and from each other about the positives and 
obstacles facing RIM easements. 

4. Attended Outdoor Heritage Council hearing with Chairman Maurer. 
5. Held telephone call with MN Deer Hunters to look at a potential presence at the 

Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener. 
6. Attended meeting with Grand Rapids to discuss wetland delineation and Brown Bat 

issues. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning (att. 4) 

 
M9a16- Varriano Variance 

 

 

































 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion (att. 5 & 6) 

 

Governors Deer Hunting Opener 

Comprehensive Management Plan Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Support our great Minnesota tradition 
Deer hunting season is a special time in Minnesota, bringing together friends and families to share in a special and  
long-held tradition. A half-million Minnesotans are expected to participate in the 2016 firearms season. They will come 
from all walks of life and leave with memories that last a lifetime.  
 
Governor Mark Dayton will again honor this great Minnesota tradition by partnering with the Minnesota Deer Hunters 
Association, Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Explore Minnesota Tourism and the Pequot Lakes Chamber of 
Commerce to host the 14th Annual Minnesota Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener Celebration scheduled at Breezy Point 
Resort.  
 
For the days leading up to the opener, the communities of Breezy Point and Pequot Lakes will be the center of  
Minnesota hunting and outdoor sports. A diverse group of media representatives from across the Midwest will cover 
this unique event. Depending on your goals, there are a variety of reasons to become a sponsor: 
 

 Through media participation and attendance, reach thousands of regional customers that fit the market profile of 
outdoor enthusiast 

 
 Showcase products and services to 500 local consumers at our interactive Outdoor Expo, with attractions and 

incentives to visit your booth (optional) 
 
 Recognize employees or volunteers with Welcome to Camp banquet tickets, hunting-inspired cuisine, entertain-

ment and gear that celebrates their favorite pastime 
 
 Support the Brainerd Lakes Chamber’s work to strengthen the Brainerd Lakes Area economy by boosting  

outdoor tourism 
 

 Invest in the future by exposing youth to the fun, ethics, health and safety of hunting  
 
Please review this packet for the marketing benefits and perks of our customized sponsorship levels*.  If you are  
interested in learning more or securing your spot in the Minnesota Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener, please contact us 
anytime or simply return the enclosed form. Thanks for your consideration, and we wish you happy hunting in all your 
pursuits.  
 
Bri Stacklie, Event Chair      Jenna Crawford, Pequot Lakes Chamber of Commerce 
218.259.1368 / bri@mndeerhunters.com   218.568.8911 / jenna@pequotlakes.com 
 
*In some cases, approved products or services may be accepted in lieu of a cash sponsorship. Please contact Bri to 
learn more.  

mailto:bri@mndeerhunters.com


 

 

For additional event information or to register online visit  
www.mngovernorsdeeropener.com  

Saturday, November 5, 2016 

4:30 a.m. - 9 a.m. - Breakfast at Breezy Point Resort 

30 minutes prior to sunrise - Hunting season opener 

Good luck hunting! 

 

Friday, November 4, 2016 

4:30 a.m. - 9 a.m. - Breakfast at Breezy Point Resort 

5 a.m. - Noon - Live radio broadcasting at Breezy Point Resort  

Noon - Event concludes for those departing.  For those staying this is  
 free time to check out the Pequot Lakes/Breezy Point area  or   
            head out to your host camp to do some scouting! 
6 p.m.  - 8  p.m.  - Dinner vouchers provided for Dockside Bar & Grill at Breezy 

 

Event Agenda 
Thursday, November 3, 2016 

10 a.m. - 2 p.m. - Youth Outdoor Expo Pequot Lakes School 

3 p.m. - Check In/Registration at  Breezy Point Resort for guests requiring lodging  

3 p.m. - 4 p.m. - Registration at Breezy Point Resort for guests not requiring lodging 

4 p.m. - 6:30 p.m. - Outdoor Expo at Breezy Point Resort 

4:30  p.m.  - Welcome to Camp Banquet event doors open at Breezy Point Resort 

4:30  p.m. - Welcome to Camp Social begins  

4:30  p.m. - 6:30  p.m.  - Bad Axe Award Competition (register at MN DNR Booth) 

6:30  p.m. - Dinner & Program  



 

 

8 Pointer ($2,500) 

 Logo prominently displayed at event locations to an audience interested  
   in supporting and participating in the sport of deer hunting & Minnesota’s great outdoors.   
 Permission  to distribute pre-approved goods/products to attendees in registration  
   packets & on the banquet tables.   
 Recognition of sponsorship on all printed event materials & on the Governor’s Deer Hunting  
   Opener website & Facebook event page; as well as acknowledgement   
   in MDHA’s Whitetales magazine.   
 Premium booth space at the Thursday Welcome To Camp Banquet Outdoor Expo 
 
 Access to an audience interested in supporting & participating in the sport of deer  
   hunting in Minnesota, including various print & broadcast media.   
 8 official Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener caps 
 
 8 official Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener jackets/shirts. 
 
 Up to 4 suite hotel rooms for your use for Thursday night w/ breakfast  

 MDHA Framed Print of the Year 

 Premium reserved table for 8 at the Welcome to Camp banquet with table recognition 

 Video/event screen sponsor recognition  

 Banner recognition in banquet room & at event entrance 

 Special podium recognition  

 A full page ad in event program & program recognition  

 Sponsor credentials for each attendee 

 

Sponsorship Opportunities 
10 Pointer ($5,000) 

 Logo prominently displayed at event locations to an audience interested in supporting and participating in the sport  
of deer hunting & Minnesota’s great outdoors.   

 Permission to distribute pre-approved goods/products to attendees in registration packets & on banquet tables.   
 Recognition of sponsorship on all printed event materials & on the Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener website &  

Facebook event page; as well as acknowledgement in MDHA’s Whitetales magazine  
 Premium booth location at the Thursday Welcome to Camp Banquet Outdoor Expo 
 
 Access to an audience interested in supporting & participating in the sport of deer  
   hunting in Minnesota, including various print & broadcast media  
 4 official Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener caps 

 4 official Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener jackets/shirts. 

 2 suite hotel rooms for your use for Thursday night w/ breakfast    
 Premium reserved table for 4 at the Welcome to Camp banquet with  

table recognition and attendee credentials 
 

 MDHA Framed Mini-Print of the Year  
 Video/event screen sponsor recognition  

 Banner recognition in banquet room & at event entrance 

 Special podium recognition  

 A half page ad in event program & program recognition  

 



 

 

 
 Logo prominently displayed at event locations to an audience interested in supporting  
   and participating in the sport of deer hunting & Minnesota’s great outdoors.  
 

 Permission to distribute pre-approved goods/products to attendees in registration  
   packets & on the banquet tables.  
 

 Recognition of sponsorship on all printed event materials & on the Governor’s Deer  
   Hunting Opener website & Facebook event page; as well as acknowledgement in MDHA’s  
   Whitetales magazine.  
 

 Premium booth location at the Thursday Welcome to Camp Banquet Outdoor Expo 

 Access to an audience interested in supporting & participating in the sport of deer hunting  
   in Minnesota, including various print & broadcast media.  
 

 8 official Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener caps 

 2 official Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener jackets/shirts. 

 1 standard hotel room for your use for Thursday night w/ breakfast 

 Premium reserved table for 8 at the Welcome to Camp Banquet with table recognition  

and attendee credentials 

 Video/event screen sponsor recognition  

 A quarter page ad in event program & program recognition  

Sponsorship Opportunities 
6 Pointer/Premium Table Sponsor ($1,000) 

Friend in The Field  ($500)  
 Logo prominently displayed at event locations to an audience interested in supporting  
   and participating in the sport of deer hunting & Minnesota’s great outdoors.  
 

 Permission to distribute pre-approved goods/products to attendees in registration  
   packets & on the banquet tables.  
 

 Recognition of sponsorship on all printed event materials & on the Governor’s Deer  
   Hunting Opener website & Facebook event page; as well as acknowledgement in MDHA’s  
   Whitetales magazine.  
 

 Booth space at the Thursday Welcome to Camp Banquet Outdoor Expo 
 
 Access to an audience interested in supporting & participating  

in the sport of deer hunting in Minnesota, including various print & broadcast media   
 4 official Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener caps 
 
 2 official Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener jackets/shirts 
 
 2 tickets to the Welcome to Camp banquet and attendee credentials 
 
 Banquet program recognition  
 
 

 

 



 

 

 Logo prominently displayed at event locations to an audience interested  
in supporting and participating in the sport of deer hunting & Minnesota’s great outdoors.  
 

 Permission to distribute pre-approved goods/products to attendees in registration  
   packets & on the banquet tables.  
 

 Recognition of sponsorship on all printed event materials & on the Governor’s Deer  
   Hunting Opener website & Facebook event page; as well as acknowledgement in MDHA’s  
   Whitetales magazine. 
 

 Booth space at the Thursday Welcome to Camp Banquet Outdoor Expo 

 Access to an audience interested in supporting & participating in the sport of deer hunting  
   in Minnesota, including various printed & broadcast media.  
 

 2 official Governor’s Deer Hunting Opener caps 

 2 tickets to the Welcome to Camp banquet & attendee credentials 

 Banquet program recognition 

 

 

 

Sponsorship Opportunities 
Hunting Heritage Supporter ($250) 

Exhibitor ($150) 
 
 Logo prominently displayed at event locations to an audience interested  in supporting  

and participating in the sport of deer hunting & Minnesota’s great outdoors.  
 

 Permission to distribute pre-approved goods/products to attendees in registration  
   packets & on the banquet tables.  
 

 Recognition of sponsorship on all printed event materials & on the Governor’s Deer  
   Hunting Opener website & Facebook event page; as well as acknowledgement in  
   MDHA’s Whitetales magazine. 
 

 Booth space at the Thursday Welcome to Camp Banquet Outdoor Expo 
 Access to an audience interested in supporting & participating in the sport of deer  

hunting in Minnesota, including various printed & broadcast media.  
 Banquet program recognition 

 Attendee Credentials 

 

 

 



 

 

Sponsorship Opportunities 

In-Kind Donations 
 

In-kind donations are another way of contributing to this event.  Items may include but are not limited to: 
 

 Merchandise for raffles and auctions during the event 
 Fishing trips - Open water or ice fishing trips  
 Hunting trips - Turkeys in the southeast, grouse in the Northwoods, geese in Rochester, coyotes in the prairies, 

sharptail in the brush lands, pheasants in farm country, doves in the west or special parent/child hunting  
opportunities during the early doe season 

 Golf & Hotel Packages - Golfers love an ex-
cuse to travel & take on a new course & golf 
courses and hotels love out-of-town golfers & 
visitors to their community! 

 Vacation Packages - Resort stays, casino stays, 
concert tickets, sporting event tickets...add 
dinner and a hotel & you have a great auction 
package. 

.  
If your company is interested in providing an  
in-kind donation to be used during the event 
please contact Bri Stacklie (218.259.1368) to 
discuss available options & alternate sponsor-
ship arrangements.  In-kind donations will be 
recognized based on retail value.  
 

 

 

Non-Profit Exhibitor ($100) 
 
 Logo prominently displayed at event locations to an audience interested in supporting  
   and participating in the sport of deer hunting & Minnesota’s great outdoors.  
 

 Permission to distribute pre-approved goods/products to attendees in registration  
   packets & on the banquet tables.  
 

 Recognition of sponsorship on all printed event materials & on the Governor’s Deer  
   Hunting Opener website & Facebook event page; as well as acknowledgement in MDHA’s  
   Whitetales magazine. 
 

 Booth space at the Thursday Welcome to Camp Banquet Outdoor Expo 
 Access to an audience interested in supporting & participating in the sport of deer  
   hunting in Minnesota, including various printed & broadcast media.  
 

 Banquet program recognition 

 Attendee Credentials 

 



 

 

Event Sponsor Levels & Perks 
GDHO Event Sponsorship 

Levels & Perks 

10 Pointer 

$5,000 

8 Pointer 

$2,500 

6 Pointer 

$1,000 

Friend in the 

Field 

$500 

Hunting  

Heritage  

Supporter 

$250 

Exhibitor 

$150  

 

Non-Profit  

Exhibitor 

$100 

Recognition on all printed 
material, GDHO Website & 
Whitetales Magazine 

√ √ √ √ √ √ √ 

Program Recognition  √ 
Full Page Ad 

√ 
1/2 Page Ad 

√ 
1/4 Page Ad 

√ 
Logo 

√ 
Logo 

√ 
Logo 

√ 
Logo 

Video/Screen Recognition √ √ √ √ √ √ √ 

Booth space at the Outdoor 
Expo (optional) 

√ 
Premium 

√ 
Premium 

√ 
Premium 

√ √ √ √ 

Privilege to distribute  
branded merchandise  
(pre approved) 

√ √ √ √ √ √ √ 

Dinner ticket & attendee 
credentials for The Welcome 
to Camp Banquet  

√ 
8 

√ 
4 

√ 
8 

√ 
4 

√ 
2 

  

Governor’s Deer Hunting 
Opener Cap 

√ 
8 

√ 
4 

√ 
8 

√ 
4 

√ 
2 

  

Governor’s Deer Hunting 
Opener Jacket 

√ 
8 

√ 
4 

√ 
2 

√ 
2 

   

Premium reserved table  
seating at the Welcome to 
Camp Banquet  

√ 
8 

√ 
4 

√ 
8 

    

Thursday Night Hotel Room 
at Breezy Point Resort 

√ 
4 (Suites) 

√ 
2 (Suites) 

√ 
1 (Standard) 

    

Verbal Podium Recognition  √ √      

MDHA Framed Print of the 
Year 

√ 
Large 

√ 
Small 

     

Official Event Banner/Signage 
Recognition √ √      



Sponsor Information: 

Company:              

Contact:              

Address:              

City:         State:    Zip:    

Phone:        Email:        

  10 Pointer - $5,000 

 Representatives:         Jacket Size 

 1.                         

 2.                         

 3.                         

 4.                         

 5.                         

 6.                         

 7.                         

 8.                         

 We will need   hotel rooms for Thursday night.  
 

  8 Pointer - $2,500 

 Representatives:         Jacket Size 

 1.                         

 2.                         

 3.                         

 4.                         

 We will need   hotel rooms for Thursday night.  

 

  6 Pointer - $1,000 

 Representatives:         Jacket Size 

 1.                         

 2.                         

 3.                

 4.                

 5.                

 6.                

 7.                

 8.          

        We will use our 1 room for Thursday night. 

 

Please send completed form by October 16 to: 
Minnesota Deer Hunters Association   

Mail: 34248 Whispering Pines Trail Grand Rapids, MN  55744  
Email: bri@mndeerhunters.com 

Fax: 218.327.1349 

Event Sponsor Registration Form 

Payment Information: 
Total Payment Amount: $      
  

  Check  
  Please invoice me  
  Visa/MasterCard/Discover 
             Card  #:       
             Exp:   Signature:   

     Friend in the Field- $500 

 Representatives:         Jacket Size 

 1.                         

 2.                         

 3.               

 4.                

 

  Hunting Heritage Sponsor - $250 

      Representatives:         

 1.          

 2.               

 

  Exhibitor  - $150 

      Representatives:         

 1.          

 2.               

 

  Non-Profit Exhibitor - $100 

      Representatives:         

 1.          

 2.               
















	1 9.16.16 draft Agenda
	2 Att consent cover-minutes
	3 August 2016 Mtg Min
	4 MHB DETAIL
	5 Att cover ED-correspondence
	6 16-9.19 Executive Staff Report
	7  Att coverP&Z
	8 Morrison Varriano variance
	10 Att action-discussion
	10.5 2016 GDHO Sponsor Package - FINAL
	11 Comp plan excert

